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Cc: "rogle@blm.gov" <rogle@blm.gov>, "cogspiel@msn.com" <cogspiel@msn.com>

Answers:
 
#1 - The T-shape trenching plan will be set up in the same way as previously described and depicted in June 1st Project
Update (dimensions/alignment of trenches and overall disturbance footprint), and will be located north of the Park Gulch
drainage trace. 
 
#2 - The minimum distance between the southern edge of our disturbance (where the stormwater/sediment containment
berm will be constructed) and the northern edge of the wetlands is ten (10) feet. 
 
#3 - The dimensions of the stormwater/sediment containment berm will be 1-2 ft in height and 2 ft in width, and will extend
the full width of our trenching affected area.
 
I hope this answers your questions satisfactorily.
 
Charlie Spielman
 
 

On 06/06/2023 12:59 PM EST Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us> wrote:
 
 
Hello Nicole and Charlie, 
 
I have received your June 4th Memo regarding updates to your trenching plan. Can you please address the
following three items to help clarify your updated plan:

1. Will the T-shape trenching plan be set up the same as previously described and depicted in the June
1st Project Update (dimensions/alignment of trenches and overall disturbance footprint), but will now
be located north of the Park Gulch drainage. 

2. Please provide the minimum distance between the southern edge of your disturbance (where the
stormwater/sediment containment berm will be constructed) and the northern edge of the wetlands.
The Division's file needs to reflect what this buffer distance will be. 

3. Please provide the dimensions of the stormwater/sediment containment berm. 

 
As for approval of your NOI, the Division is waiting for Notice of Filing Deficiency Item #2 to be addressed.
You will need to obtain BLM authorization in accordance with Rule 5.1.2(d)(vi).
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Elliott Russell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Minerals Regulatory Program 

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456
 
***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***
 
P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g


Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov
 

On Sun, Jun 4, 2023 at 7:31 PM nicole@nvlangley.net nicole@nvlangley.net <nicole@nvlangley.net> wrote:

Charlie and I are in Fairplay and he asked me to send you the attached memorandum, as he
does not have his computer with him.
 
Nicole V. Langley
Claimant/Owner Goldpark King No. 2

On 05/30/2023 12:30 PM EST CHARLES GWYN SPIELMAN
<cogspiel@msn.com> wrote:
 
 

Good Morning, Ray,

 

I spoke with Elliott Russell this morning; he will send me an e-mail today listing
several items the DRMS wants addressed before approving our NOI. He will, I
believe, include 2 items needed from the USBLM Re your approval of our plan:

1. A revised seed mixture for reseeding areas impacted by our program; I
asked Sophia for USBLM input on this, but didn’t receive a
recommendation from her.

2. USBLM approval of our plan revision eliminating the 2900-ft access road
and accessing the trenching sites “overland.”

 

I expect he will send you an electronic copy of his e-mail to me; but this is to
provide you a “heads up” ahead of that, to expedite final approval of our
trenching program, hopefully today or tomorrow, May 31st.

 

Regards,

Charlie Spielman

 

Sent from Mail for Windows
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